
1

September 27, 2017

Legal Memorandum

_____________________________________

Form Two EAS Reports Due 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time TODAY

The nationwide EAS test was conducted today, September 27, 2017, at 2:20 p.m. Eastern
Time (“ET”). Now that the test is complete, all broadcasters must file EAS Form Two by 11:59
p.m. Eastern Time TODAY. The FCC made Form Two available in ETRS (the FCC’s EAS Test
Reporting System) at approximately 2:20 p.m. ET today.

Form Two asks broadcasters (1) whether they received the nationwide EAS test message
and (2) whether they retransmitted the nationwide EAS test message. Stations must answer either
“yes” or “no.” Stations are permitted to include an exhibit if they wish, but an exhibit is not
required. Form Two is intended to provide the FCC and FEMA only with a quick snapshot of the
nationwide test. Form Three—which also became available in ETRS at approximately 2:20 p.m.
ET today—is due by November 13, and it is the report in which stations will provide detailed
descriptions of any issues with receipt or retransmission of the nationwide test.

To login to ETRS to access, complete, and file your Form Two report, please use the
following URL address: http://bit.ly/2wJcIrD.

___________________________
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If you have any questions concerning the information discussed in this memorandum,
please contact your communications counsel or any of the undersigned.

Stephen Hartzell, Editor

BROOKS, PIERCE, McLENDON,
HUMPHREY & LEONARD, L.L.P.

Wade H. Hargrove
Mark J. Prak
Marcus W. Trathen
David Kushner
Coe W. Ramsey
Charles F. Marshall
Stephen Hartzell
Julia C. Ambrose
Elizabeth E. Spainhour
J. Benjamin Davis
Timothy G. Nelson

___________________________________

This Legal Review should in no way be construed as legal advice or a legal opinion on any specific set of
facts or circumstances. Therefore, you should consult with legal counsel concerning any specific set of facts or
circumstances.
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